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PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY TRANSMITTAL LETTER, 24-19 

 
TO:   Service Region Administrators 
  Service Region Administrator Associates 

  Service Region Clinical Associates 
  Regional Program Specialists 

  Family Services Office Supervisors 
  

FROM:   Vanessa Hunter, Assistant Director II 
  Division of Protection and Permanency 
 

DATE:    July 15, 2024 
 

SUBJECT:    SOP 7.2 Safety Planning  
 
 

The purpose of this transmittal letter is to notify staff of edits to the following SOP: 
 

SOP 7.2 Safety Planning  

This update reflects necessary changes to KRS 620 as a result of HB 271 which requires the 
Cabinet for Health and Family Services to file a petition in court within seventy-two (72) hours if 
a safety plan is in place and a child has been placed outside of their home for more than 

fourteen (14) consecutive days.  

If you have any questions regarding this transmittal letter, please contact:  
 

Melissa Harris, Social Service Specialist  
Melissae.harris@ky.gov  

 
 

https://manuals-sp-chfs.ky.gov/chapter7/Pages/7-2.aspx
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/chapter.aspx?id=39420
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/record/24rs/hb271.html
mailto:Melissae.harris@ky.gov

